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15 October 1998 

Mr C R S Farthing 

Dear Mr Farthing 

Re: Thalassa Nursing Home 

I am informing you of the current position regarding the investigation into the concerns that you have 
raised about the above nursing home whilst your step-father, Mr Cunningham, was a patient there. 

A formal request has been forwarded to the Department of Medicine for Elderly People for the 
medical and nursing notes which were written during the period that Mr Cunningham was a patient 
on Dryad Ward, Gosport War Memorial Hospital.                         . 

Once they have been received, the Registration and Inspection Unit will be in position to proceed 
further with the investigation. 

I will write to you again the investigation has been concluded. 

Yours sincerely 

Jackie Tarrant (Mrs) 
Nursing/Residential Care Home Inspector 


